Hill, Ronald M

From: Hollar, Michael K

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 3:53 PM

To: fischer@cbpp.org

Cc: Pollard, Colette; Guido, Anna P; Hill, Ronald M

Subject: RE: Documents for FR-7007-N-08 -- LIHTC tenant data

Attachments: LIHTC Property Data Form 2019 - Proposed.docx; LIHTC Tenant Data Form 2019 -

Proposed.docx

Hi Will,

The proposed forms for HUD's LIHTC data collection are attached. The parts that have changed are highlighted in
yellow. Let me know if you have any questions.

Mike

Michael Hollar
Senior Economist
Office of Policy Development & Research (PD&R)

From: Hill, Ronald M <Ronald.M.Hill@hud.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 9:09 AM

To: Hollar, Michael K <Michael.K.Hollar@hud.gov>

Cc: Pollard, Colette <Colette.Pollard@hud.gov>; Guido, Anna P <Anna.P.Guido@hud.gov>
Subject: FW: Documents for FR~7007—-N-08 -- LIHTC tenant data

Mr. Hollar-
Please see your comment to the 60-day notice below and address.
Thanks,

Ronald Hill

From: Pollard, Colette <Colette.Pollard@hud.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 8:50 AM

To: Will Fischer <fischer@cbpp.org>

Cc: Hill, Ronald M <Ronald.M.Hill@hud.gov>; Guido, Anna P <Anna.P.Guido@hud.gov>
Subject: RE: Documents for FR—=7007-N-08 -- LIHTC tenant data

| have forwarded your request to the office that will assist you. Thanks

Colette Pollard

Departmental Paperwork Reduction Act Officer

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
OCIO, Audit Compliance Branch

Room 4186



202-402-3400
email: colette.pollard @ hud.gov

From: Will Fischer <fischer@cbpp.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 5:55 PM

To: Guido, Anna P <Anna.P.Guido@hud.gov>; Pollard, Colette <Colette.Pollard@hud.gov>
Subject: Documents for FR—7007-N-08 -- LIHTC tenant data

Could you please send any forms or other documents accompanying Docket No. FR—7007-N-08? Thanks.

Will Fischer
Senior Policy Analyst

Center on Budget and Policy Priorities
(512) 469-0060



